

Karen Rooks Nauer, RN MBA

Vice President

wellCenters
7350 Campus Drive, Suite 100
Colorado Springs, CO 80920
Direct: (877) 815-8395
Alternate: (719) 338-7295
karen.nauer@wellcenters.com



A dynamic, accomplished advisor with over 20 years experience in health care, community relations, sales, marketing, new program development and implementation. Karen is passionately committed to improving the quality of health for Southern Colorado community members. Her background combines clinical and insurance knowledge to assist employers and employees with health care issues.

Experience:

Vice President, wellCenters, Colorado Springs, CO, 2008 - Present
Executive Vice President, Benefit Services Group, Colorado Springs, CO, 2007 – 2008
Medical Services Administrator, El Paso County, Colorado Springs, CO, 2004 – 2007
Vice President, Marsh USA, Colorado Springs, CO, 1996 – 2004
Director, Business Development and Planning, Penrose-St. Francis Health System
1990 – 1995
Adjunct Instructor, University of Phoenix, University of Colorado, College of St. Francis,
University of Southern Colorado, 1989 – 1999
Field Representative, American Hospital Association, Chicago, IL, 1987 – 1988
Women's Center Coordinator, Memorial Hospital, Colorado Springs, CO, 1980 – 1987

Education:

University of Colorado, MBA, Marketing, 1988
Regis College, BS, Business Administration, 1981
Mercy School of Nursing of Detroit, RN, 1979
Michigan State University, Animal Husbandry, 1973 – 1977

Community Involvement:

Dynamic Women of Colorado Springs – Top 25, 2002
Former Chairperson of the City of Colorado Springs Park and Recreation Board, current
Board member
Former Member of the El Paso County Board of Health
Former Chairperson of Benefits Committee for the Colorado Springs Chamber
Former President of Community Health Center – Springs Center for Women
Former Vice President of Southern Colorado Underwriters Group
Member of Colorado Group Insurance Association